



Mississippi Department of Employment Security

Tate Reeves
Governor

Dr. William J. Ashley, Ph. D.
Executive Director

November 5, 2025

Professional Staffing Group LLC
Attn: Brenda Barron
109 Luckney Station Road
Flowood, MS 39232

Notice of Contract Award

Contract Number 8200083070
Temporary Staffing Services

Dear Ms. Barron:

On November 5, 2025, the Public Procurement Review Board awarded Professional Staffing Group an agency contract for temporary staffing services for the Mississippi Department of Employment Security from December 30, 2025, to December 31, 2028, with two 12-month renewal options.

Attached for your signature and execution is the above-referenced agency contract. Please return the signed contract at your earliest convenience. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at jcrump@mdes.ms.gov. Congratulations! We look forward to doing business with Professional Staffin Group.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jeff Crump". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Jeff Crump
Procurement Supervisor

JF/lid.

Helping Mississippians Get Jobs

Henry J. Kirksey Building • 1235 Echelon Parkway • Jackson, Mississippi 39213
Post Office Box 1699 • Jackson, Mississippi 39215-1699 • (601) 321-6000

MDES is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer